

Andrew Sandry

PROFILE

Highly relational praise & worship leader with 10+ years of experience and a desire for excellence. Administratively organized, yet creative and a thoughtful contributor.. Skilled in musicality and production technology systems and applications. Team builder, people-centric and a passion for expressing God-given creativity through songs and stories.

EXPERIENCE

Worship Pastor | Mission Grove Church; Phoenix, AZ | January 2019-Present

Leading services in church gatherings, innovation and integration of tech systems and administration of processes. Leadership and team development, emphasizing on Christ-centered community and discipleship for music and group ministries. Played a key role in the building transition of Mission Grove. We moved after transitioning from a long season of multiple locations to developing our own permanent space. In charge of budgeting, hiring, and managing the contractors who did work for the permanent AVL installations for the church property.

Creative Producer | Fully Known | 2014-Present

Working with clients to produce, write, track, edit and publish audio recordings. Helping others find their sound and articulate it with excellence and creativity. Playing a role in seeing through every part of the production process. More info can be found at fullyknownproductions.com

Apartment Life Coordinator | Retreat Apartments; Phoenix, AZ | September 2020-Present

Serving in our own apartment community by creating relationships, hosting events and caring for neighbors. The mission of Apartment Life is to point people to Christ through loving hospitality and Christ-like neighboring.

Adjunct Professor | Arizona Christian University; Glendale, AZ | January 2022-May 2023

Providing musical and spiritual development in “Praise Band” classes. Adding structure to rehearsals for students to personally and intentionally prepare for leading worship in chapels and events throughout the semester. Served for 3 semesters before heading up the Mission Grove building transition in the Summer/Fall of 2023.

EDUCATION

Arizona Christian University, Phoenix, AZ — Summa Cum Laude, Bachelor’s in Music, Emphasis in Music Technology & Modern Worship, Bible Minor; Completion: August 2020

SKILLS

Fluent in Logic Pro and Ableton Live. Familiar with Pro Tools. Years of experience in audio visual implementation and as well as recording studio techniques, post-production mixing and distribution. Technologically inclined, quick to learn and always open to growing through training and feedback.